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Unknown

From: Aked Dominic DM

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2000 9:30 PM

To: Rak lhor [W

odid ) . 'Brien Shawn SP; Shadwell Pamela PG; Holdsworth Debbig D; Jonsas Martin AM - PHMS
Subject: RE: Data for weight neufral slide

Hi thor

Many thanks for this imporiant feedback.

I agree we need to be able to tell 2 convincing story to our internal and external customers. Fm sure we can do this.

« Re US Pl From what | can seeg any menticn of weight gain in the US P| relates to short-term studies. We may be
able to make a clear distinction between this clinical situation and long-term treatment {that is, aculely psychotic
relapse versus iong-term maintenance). Prasurhably the lalter is what is important clinically given that patients
receive 1ofig-ternt irgatrrient,

A profiictional claim “Seroquelis weight neutral duting fong-term treatment should helg to make this distinction.

« There may be a rationale to explain why gcutely psychotic patients may gain weight in the shori term, following
effective therapy. The retief of negative symptoms, apathy etc, disorganised thinking, may result in relurn o aormal
activities like having regular meals.

There are useful indicators in the patient satisfaction study to support the view that effective long term therapy with
Seroquel helps to normalise eating.

Benefits noticed in last 6 mo by patients on Seroquel
55% patients prepare and cook meals
84% go shopping for food/personalitems

73% eat more normally
Page 25 Figure 4C Clear Perspectives Vol 2 issue 3

Crne additional comment (where there's a ymg there's a yang): if we look at incidence of patients gaining >7% baseiing
weight, we should also consider looking at patients fosing >7% bassline weight, or what would be considered a clinically
significant weight oss.
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From: Rak lhor iV e
Sent: 25 October 2000 02:18
To: 'Rob Kite', Holdsworth Debhie D) Jones Martin AM - PHMS
Cc: Shadwet Pamela PG Ashworth Phillip P; Alked Damirse DM Gavin Jim JP; O'Brien Shawn 8P
Subject: RE: Datd for weight neutral sidge
All

| had-the pleasure of presenting 5 weight s 1des {from the International Speaker's Training meeting) to the US
SERCQUEL Product Team.

The titles of the 5 slides were; SEROQUEL-minimal effect on weight long term; SERQOQUEL- neutral effect on weight
at all doses; 3 slides-- Long-term SEROGQUEL monotherapy has neutral effect on weight (1 with confidence intervals,
anotfier 1=112 of 53 weeks exposure and longéer shifts in BMI category, and another shifts in BMI category in
obese/severgly obese patients),

. 48 DEPOSIION
EXHIBIT

AZISER 3813664




They had some very good suggestions based on their having to deal with the US iabel which states that SEROQUEL
causes dose related weight gain (NDA dataset).

1.Best o teli a story. Data from clinical trials showed this, but limitations are these. hence another dataset analysed
2. using different datasets raises suspicions if notl adequately explained and justified.

3. when selecting a cohort of patienis who were treated for 26 or 53 weeks minimum, suspicions are immediately
raised about the patients "censored": what was their mean weight change. For both cohorts of patients (those
displayed and those censored) how many experienced adverse events (weight gain >7% of body weighf), how any
discontinued from the OLE due o weight gain, etc

4. B shifts not quickly understood; patients can not shift fromtheseverely obese BMI category {already mentionad)

Certdinly, the morg of these comments that we examing and address, the more confidence we will have in pur weight
neufral message. ‘

thar
From: Jones Mardin AM - PHMS
Sent: Friday, Getober 20, 2000 10:25 AM
To: 'Rob Kite'; Holdswaorth Debbie [
Ce Shadwell Pamela PG, Ashworth Philip P; Rak thor W, Aked Dominic DM; Gavin Jim JP
Subject; RE: Data-Tor weigh! neutral slide
tmpottance: High
Rob

Piease find attached a word document containing the data that you need. There are 40 pages in totally. The first
20 refer {0 alf doses, the last 20 to data from within the 150-750 mg dose range.

In yesterday's Cormmmunication Planning Team meeting, it was decided to focus on the all dose cohod, for which:
we have 178 schizophrenic patients, with weight data beyond day 182, with BMI data. This data is slightty
different'to that previously included in my slide. ‘

The summiary data for this cohort starts on page 8, with ;

From this you should be able to get all the required data. The following page containg mean dose data for the
entire cohort.

The next dozen or so pages divide these 178 patients into demographic sub-groups i.e. baseline BMI, gender,
age group, race, mean dose group (interesting 7). All the tables should contain data for 178 patlents !

The analyses are then repeated for the 150-758 mg group.
Hope this helps,
I ain away on holiday next week, but Pameta, or Phill Ashworth may be abie to help you with any queries.

Regards
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